

February 2, 2011

Meeting evaluation form 1. What is your age? \_\_\_\_\_ 77, 48, 35, 21, 61, 56, 54, 40 2. What is your gender? Female - 5 Male - 3 Transgender Self Identify \_\_\_\_\_ 3. What is your sexual orientation? Heterosexual - 5 Gay Lesbian - 1 Bisexual -1 Queer -1 Questioning Self Identify\_ 4. What race/ethnicity do you most identify with? American Indian/Alaska Native- Asian African American Caucasian -8 Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander - Hispanic/Latin@ More than one race Self Identify \_\_\_\_\_

Comments from new members: No new members Overview of meeting: 1. Introductions 2. Report from Arianne and Nicole on student meeting and de-brief with David a. 110 attended the meeting b. Needs, hopes, dreams i. Need for place to feel safe ii. Build community iii. Internships iv. LGBTQ classes v. Increase retention of LGBTQ students vi. Non-gender identified bathrooms vii. Trans support group viii. Space needs both visibility and privacy c. Questions raised i. PRISM already exists – why another space 1. PRISM is a student club not a center 2. Space is small and not very welcoming – holds about 6 people Date 3-2-2011 3. No private space for consultation 4. No privacy or accommodations for trans community ii. Promises made to students 1. Arianne and David proposal submitted end of summer 2. Vetted – probably by President’s Cabinet – early Fall Semester 2011 3. Decision on how to proceed by Fall 2011 d. Follow-up i. Meeting with students in early April ii. Meeting and/or surveys with staff and faculty iii. Possible community meeting e. Debrief meeting with David i. Felt excitement and empowerment ii. Need direction iii. Form sub-committees iv. Formalize structure v. Official note taker – perhaps different person each meeting vi. Work with others to create an LGBT learning community 3. Committee began to formalize structure a. Co-chairs officially Chris Gunn and Laura Theimer b. Laura will remain as note taker for now c. Created three sub-comittees i. Research/Center – Arianne Burford, Chair ii. Events – Laura Theimer, Chair iii. Social Media – William Wilson, Chair d. Create a Yahoo work group and begin to create a Facebook page e. Arianne, William and Laura draft a mission statement and send to committee for feedback f. Arianne and David will visit U of A March 23rd and report back on March 30th g. Arianne will research LGBTQ center and programs at CU Boulder 4. National Day of Silence – April 15th a. Will connect with event committee members not present b. Toni reports that PRISM is interested c. Show Out in the Silence to break the silence at the end of the day Next meetings scheduled for March 30th and April 6th 1:30 – 3:00 Babbitt 100K – no parking passes required.